
From: Sandy Smith
To: "Jim Cox"
Cc: Scott Rall; Jane Kingston; Sen.Bill.ingebrigtsen@senate.mn; Elizabeth Wilkens; Ron Schara; Denny McNamara;

Bob Anderson; smolson@hormel.com; rep.rick.hansen@house.mn; sen.tom.saxhaug@senate.mn; "David
Hartwell"; Greg Hubinger; Bill Becker; Heather Koop

Subject: RE: LSOHC Update
Date: Monday, May 19, 2014 1:58:05 PM
Attachments: 20140519132012363.pdf

Jim
 
The Council was given a description of the hiring process at the March 14, 2014 Council Meeting. 
Attached is the handout from that meeting outlining the process. 
 
You can listen to the audio discussion about this on the web recording, it starts at 06:13 – 34:36,
the discussion takes about 30 minutes.  Link to audio recording of the meeting:
http://www.lsohc.leg.mn/media/2014/03_14_2014.MP3
 
During that discussion, Chair Hartwell explained who each member of the panel would represent
and they are also outlined on the handout.  LCC is leading the hiring.  I contacted Mr. Hubinger and
he said the council members on the advisory panel are Sue Olson, Bob Anderson, David Hartwell,
Rep. Denny McNamara, and Sen. Tom Saxhaug.   
 
Regarding your other questions those are addressed in the handout. 
 
Starting at about 26:00 Chair Hartwell reminds members that the top candidates will be brought
before the entire Council for a vote prior to a hiring decision. 
 
At the March meeting, Chair Hartwell indicated that an offer would be made so the new Executive
Director could be on board in early September.
 
This reply, going to all members, will be posted on the Council website bulletin board to adhere
with the open meeting law. 
 
 

From: Jim Cox [mailto:jimcox@mwthermo.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 11:10 AM
To: Sandy Smith
Cc: Scott Rall; Jane Kingston; Sen.Bill.ingebrigtsen@senate.mn; Elizabeth Wilkens; Ron Schara; Denny
McNamara; Bob Anderson; smolson@hormel.com; rep.rick.hansen@house.mn;
sen.tom.saxhaug@senate.mn
Subject: Re: LSOHC Update
 
Sandy:
 
    Are we going to receive a update on where we are with our search for a new Executive
director. I have not heard who was put on our committee, what the process is going to be, or
what the timing is going to be. I think these are things the council would like to know.
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    Regards
 
     Jim Cox
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